MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS OF THE VILLAGE OF
MAMARONECK, NEW YORK, HELD ON WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 3, 2009 AT 7:00
P.M. IN THE COURTROOM AT 169 MT. PLEASANT AVENUE, MAMARONECK, NEW
YORK.

These are intended to be “Action Minutes” which primarily record the actions voted on by the
Zoning Board at the meeting held September 3, 2009. The full public record of this meeting is the
audio/video recording made of this meeting and kept in the Zoning Board’s Records. -2

PRESENT: Chairman Neuringer, Chairman = &
George Mgrditchian, Secretary S
Robin Kramer, Board Member o =
Gregory Sullivan, Board Member P = =
Steven Silverberg Counsel to Board T ay i
John Winter, Director of Buildings pod
Robert Melillo, Building Department =P

113N
1 O

s VL

d

ABSENT: Barry Weprin, Board Member

The Court Reporter was present at the meeting to take the stenographic minutes, which will not be
transcribed unless specifically requested.

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to Order by Chairman Neuringer at 7:08 p.m. and he detailed the
procedures for the meeting. The next meeting is scheduled for Thursday, October 1, 2009.
Chairman Neuringer asked that all present take note of the exit doors in case of emergency.
Chairman Neuringer indicated that any materials for the ZBA meeting had to be presented to the
ZBA Office five days before the meeting.

Chairman Neuringer also noted that there was not a full Board due to the absence of Mr. Weprin.

Martha Sokol-McCarty, Esq., counsel for Mr. & Mrs. Joseph Urbinati, requested an adjournment
to October 1, 2009.

Chairman Neuringer stated that a request from Nora Lucas (Application #21-2008) be adjourned
until November 5, 2009. People’s United Bank (Application #31A-2009) had requested an
adjournment to October 1. 2009. And. DiBenedetto/Fabiano (Application #14A-2009) did not
comply with mailing and signage requirements for the meeting and were being adjourned to
October 1, 2009.

Chairperson Neuringer began with the agenda.

1. Adjourned Application #10SP-2009, JUAREZ MEXICAN RESTAURANT CORP



Mario Juarez, owner, approached the Board. He stated that he is asking to amend a special permit
to include the sale of beer and wine because his client base has expanded. A liquor license is in the
process of being obtained. Mr. Juarez indicated that the hours of operation have been from 6:00
a.m. to 10:00 p.m., in the past and is now 10:30 a.m. to 10:00 p.m. Sunday through Thursday and
10:30 am. to 11:00 p.m. Friday and Saturday. Ms. Kramer asked if Mr. Juarez was asking to
change his hours of operation and he indicated that the special permit was exclusively for the wine
and beer. Chairman Neuringer indicated that the applicant must make a request to change hours.
Mr. Silverberg, counsel to the Board, made a suggestion that instead of making another
application, the Board adjourn until next month and in the mean time, change the application and
notice to present time change and the sale of beer and wine. It was further discussed that if Mr.
Juarez receives his license soon, then it may make sense to have two applications. Mr.
Mgrditchian asked if the establishment would have live entertainment and the applicant indicated
that at the present time it would not. Mr. Mgrditchian asked if there were any current violations
with regard to the Building Department or Police Department and Mr. Juarez indicated that there
was not.

Chairman Neuringer asked if anyone wished to address the Board. None did.
A motion to close the public hearing was made by Ms. Kramer, seconded by Mr. Sullivan.
2. Application #5SP-2003, VERACRUZ, INC.

Larry Delgado appeared for his client. He indicated that he is applying for an extension of an
initial permit and that he is here for another renewal. The only difference is that he is adding
twenty-four (24) seats for a total of thirty-two (32) seats. He indicated that there were no
violations for the establishment. Mr. Delgado also stated that the hours of operation would remain
the same, 6:00 a.m. to 9:00 p.m. Mr. Mgrditchian asked if there would be any entertainment and
Mr. Delgado indicated that there would not be. Ms. Kramer asked what the applicant was seeking
and Mr. Delgado explained that he is seeking an extension on his special permit to allow for the 32
seats.

Chairman Neuringer asked if anyone wished to address the Board. None did.

A motion to close the public hearing subject to having the materials attached for a complete file in
amending the 2008 application was made by Mr. Mgrditchian, seconded by Mr. Sullivan.

3. Application #8SP-1997, LIBERTY MONTESSORI SCHOOL

Jeff Megan, Esq. appeared on behalf of the applicant. He indicated that the first approval was in
1997 and that the applicant was before the Board for the fourth renewal of a special permit. He
stated that there are no requested changes to the special permit and there are no complaints
regarding the school. Mr. Mgrditchian indicated that he was an adjacent property owner and had
received the notice. He asked if the applicant had any objections to him hearing the matter and
Mr. Megan replied that he did not. Ms. Kramer asked if everything regarding the special permit
was the same and Mr. Megan answered that it was.



Chairman Neuringer asked if anyone wished to address the Board. None did.
A motion to close the public hearing was made by Mr. Mgrditchian, seconded by Mr. Sullivan.
4, Adjourned Application #4S-2009, ANGELO SALZILLO

Steve Chester, from Signs Inc., and the applicant appeared. Mr. Chester indicated that the
applicant is trying to get a sign where building is not setback enough for a sign. Mr. Chester
indicated that the applicant amended application and a photo was distributed. He stated that the
reason the applicant is requesting a sign variance is because customers are parking in the Harvest
Market parking lot thinking it is the Boston Market parking lot. Chairman Neuringer asked what
the size of the proposed size is and Mr. Chester answered five feet to the top. Ms. Kramer asked if
the sign would be illuminated and Mr. Chester stated that the preference would be illumination, but
whatever the Board agreed to would be fine. Mr. Neuringer asked for clarification that the sign
was originally larger and then became smaller. Mr. Chester answered that that was correct. The
sign was down to 9 square feet. Discussion arose whether the Board of Architectural Review
(BAR) rejected or approved a BAR application. It was determined by documentation that the
BAR had denied the BAR application in February of 2009. Ms. Kramer stated that a different sign
was denied by the BAR at that time. Discussion arose regarding Boston Market customers parking
in the Harvest Market lot and if this had been addressed with Boston Market, which it had been.
The applicant noted that Boston Market was not willing to do anything to solve the issue.
Chairman Neuringer asked what would happen if the sign is approved and six months down the
line, the problem still exists. The applicant is unsure of what other alternative is available. He also
indicated that it is a safety issue because cars are backing up into traffic after they realize it is not
the Boston Market parking lot.

Chairman Neuringer asked if anyone wished to address the Board.

A motion to close the public hearing was made by Mr. Mgrditchian, seconded by Ms. Kramer.

5. Application #15SP-2009 MANUEL FERREIRA

Mr. Ferriera appeared before the Board. He indicated that his establishment is a small specialized
market serving Portuguese foods. Discussion arose regarding the actual address and location of
the building. The address is 360B which is the corner spot. It is not to be confused with the car
detail center. Ms. Kramer asked if the applicant would be selling pre-packaged foods only and he
answered in the affirmative. Mr. Winter interjected that the establishment is still considered a food

service establishment. Mr. Ferriera stated that the hours of operation would be from 6:00 a.m. to
7:00 p.m. seven days a week and that there would be no food preparation on premises.

Chairman Neuringer asked if anyone else would like to address the Board. None did.
A motion to close the public hearing was made by Mr. Sullivan, seconded by Mr. Mgrditchian.

6. Adjourned Application #19A-2009 & 11-2009, FITIM BALAJ






